ITD District 3 Improvements

Prebid RFI Log

CONFIDENTIAL

Last Updated: 5/17/2024

Item # Cr:::: d: Cre;’t:ed Description Rels;::l:\se Re;:::\tse R;s::::se Response Detail: Status Comments
Item # Cr:::: d: Cre;’t:ed Description Rels;::l:\se Re;:::\tse R;s::::se Response Detail: Status Comments
B-1 05/02/24 sS Irrigation water service for new irrigation system, 5/16/2024 CSHQA: Point of connection to be located near hose bib located Closed
where is the point of connection? Please clarify. adjacent to the Training Entry Door 116C
B-2 05/13/24 sS Where will the irrigation controller be located? 5/16/2024 SS Assume comtroller will be located on a wall at the new training Closed
Please clarify. room entry way.
Item # Cr:::: d: Cre;’t:ed Description Rels;::l:\se Re;:::\tse R;s::::se Response Detail: Status Comments
C1 04/18/24 sS Improvement Plan Set, is SW-6 shown on the CSHQA: No Shear walls on the Building Improvement Package. Closed
Wood Shearwall Schedule used on this project?
Cc2 05/13/24 sS Please provide the depth / elevation of the 5/16/2024 CSHQA: SEE EXISTING DRAWINGS PROVIDED IN ADDENDUM 02 Closed
existing elevator pit.
c-4 05/14/24 SS Reference details 1 and 2 on S1.04. Please provide 5/16/2024 SS Assume 18" 0.C. for embedded reinforcing steel. Closed
quantities or spacing for where the elevator pit
slab connects to the existing foundation as well as
the top of elevator wall running adjacent to the
existing concrete wall.
Cc5 05/14/24 SS Reference detail 2 on A71 and note 07 33-06 on 5/16/2024 CSHQA: DASHED LINE INDICATED LINE OF CANOPY ABOVE. SEE Closed
2/A10. Please confirm that the dotted line is the DETAILS 1&2/A71 FOR EXTENT OF 4" CONCRETE LANDING. SEE
slab on grade for the stair landing. Also please STRUCTURAL FOR REQUIRED STAIR FOOTING.
provide concrete landing thickness.
Cc-6 05/14/24 SS Reference detail 2/A51 and detail 6/A72. Sheet 5/16/2024 CSHQA: DETAIL 6/A72 APPLYS TO ALL AREAS THAT WILL NEED Closed
note 03 01-52 calls for the doorways to be TO BE PATCHED AND INFILLED IN THE CONCRETE WALL.
patched/infilled. Please confirm that detail 6/A72
applies in these two areas or will these be poured
back with concrete?
D al/Plumbing
Item # Cr::: d: Cr:'t:ed Description Re;':‘:':se Re;::re R;s;o‘::se Response Detail: Status Comments
D-1 04/30/24 RP Tl Sheets, sheet P20, waste and water for MUSGROVE MUSGROVE: This will be added in addendum #2.
dishwasher? Closed
D-2 04/30/24 RP Tl sheets, are we missing a M20 sheet for HVAC MUSGROVE MUSGROVE: Sheet M20 was accidentally left out. The printed
floor plan for ducting? sheet will be attached to the Closed
D-3 4/30/2024 sS Training Addition Sheet AS21, Sheet Notes 02 41- MUSGROVE MUSGROVE: Mechanical unit to be retrofitted not removed.
07 calls out to demo and remove mechanical unit.
Sheet M11, Key Not #1 calls out for machanical
unit to be retrofitted with a cooling unit. Please
clarify. Closed
D-4 05/09/24 sS  |Dist 3 Building Improvement set indicates that MUSGROVE: Fire sprinkler system is required. A performance
sprinklers are in the Tl project. Dist 3 Tl Set specification will be provided, and a fire sprinkler contractor
indicates Fire Sprinklers under separate permit. It shall provide drawings as a deferred submittal.
appears that the D3 Tl is primarily the 2nd floor CSHQA: No "As Builts" are available, however we can share
area and the drawings indicate “No other Work” Previous constructions drawings. All dimensions should be
outside of that area. The Fire Sprinkler Plan POO verified in field prior to fabrcication.
indicates that the fire sprinkler system will be
designed and installed throughout the entire
building. I sprinklers need to exist in the shop,
contractor mentioned that city typically requires a
structural verification showing (e) structure can
handle added load of fire suppression system on
building. Has this been completed? Also, if 1st and
shop are getting fire sprinkler lines, are there old
construction plans that can be provided showing
structure, HVAC, Lighting, ceiling etc? Please
clarify.
Closed
D-5 05/09/24 SS There is no fire sprinkler specification. MUSGROVE MUSGROVE: This will be added in addendum #2.
Closed
D-6 05/13/24 SS  |What is the existing pipe size at the point of CSHQA CSHQA: 12inch Per corospondance with City of Garden City.
connection for fire water service.
Closed
D-7 05/14/24 SS Are there unheated/conditioned spaces in the T.I. 5/16/2024| CSHQA CSHQA: See Existing building drawings included with Addendum
building that would require a dry sprinkler system. 2. Provide dry pipe/system as required.
Closed
D-8 05/14/24 SS Please provide structural information on the 5/16/2024| CSHQA CSHQA: No "As Builts" are available, however we can share Closed
existing building for design and installation for the Previous constructions drawings. All dimensions should be
new sprinkler system. verified in field prior to fabrcication.
Item # 0_:::: d: Cr:::ed Description Re;::r:se Re;zt::se RT:::::SE Response Detail: Status Comments
E-1 05/02/24 SS Is Safety/Security scope of work to be by Owner, 5/16/2024 MUSGROVE: Correct, rough-in only is included in the Electrical
furnish and installed with rough-in to be included Contractor’s scope of work.
in the Electrical Contractor's scope of work?
Please clarify. Closed
Item # Cr:::: d: Cr:::ed Description Re;::r:se Re;:::se RT:::::SE Response Detail: Status Comments
F-1 04/26/24 SS Roofing specifications call for coverboard, roof CSHQA CSHQA: COVERBOARD IS REQUIRED. Closed
type assembly per RO1 sheet G71 does not show
coverboard. Is coverboard required?

Page 1of 2



CONFIDENTIAL

5/16/2024

Page 2 of 2



COMPANY, INC.

CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS - GENERAL CONTRACTORS

431 W. McGregor Dr., Boise, ID 83705
P:208.384.0800 | F: 208.345.5323 | www.cmcompany.com

Pre-Bid Meeting Agenda

ITD D3 Improvements and Addition

Meeting Date: Monday, May 13th, 2024

Time: 1:30 p.m.

Place: 8150 West Chinden Blvd. Garden City, Idaho
Purpose: Pre-Bid Meeting

ITEM

DESCRIPTION

Please Sign In

1.0

Introductions

1.1

Owner: Idaho Transportation Department

o Travis Frei — Facility Management Contract Officer
o Tony Pirc — Facilities Program Manager
o John Hall — District 3 Facilities Operations Manager

1.2

Architect: CSHQA

o Andrew Lauda

1.3

Consultants

o Civil Engineer — CSHQA - Jeff Ward

o Structural Engineer — Axiom — Jared Brandau

o Mechanical Engineer — Musgrove — Tod Nelson

o Electrical Engineer — Musgrove — Kurt Lechtenberg

1.4

Construction Manager: CM Company

Sean Setterberg - Estimator
Erin Hoobing — Project Manager
Ryan Piper — Project Engineer
Chas Gregory — Superintendent

O O O O

2.0

Review of Bid Requirements and Contract Forms

2.1

Plans — Printed plans are available from CM Company Inc. 431 W. McGregor Dr.,
Boise, Idaho, please give us at least 2 days’ notice. Plans are uploaded to AGC plan
room as well as CM Company Dropbox and the ITD website. Bidding Contractors are
responsible for all bidding and contract requirements listed in the specifications and
CM Company’s Bidding Requirements.

2.2

Bid Format — This is a Construction Manager as Advisor. CM Company has a CMa
contract with ITD. All trades will be under a prime contract with the Owner ITD.

2.3

Licensing — All Contractors must possess a Public Works Contractors license at time
of bid.
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2.4 Bid Envelope — The bid must be submitted in a sealed envelope. The envelope must
be labeled correctly with the bid package number. The envelope must include the
following:

o Bidders must use the bid form included within the bid documents. Bid must be
signed in ink with the name and mailing address of the bidder.

o Scope of work followed as stated on the Bid Form

o Bid Bond.

Include the Contractors Affidavit for Drug and Alcohol-Free Workplace
document.

o Please review Part A6 of the bid documents — Bidders Checkilist.

2.5 Add Alternates

o There is an Alternate in the Fencing and Gates Bid Package #4. The scope is
called out on the Training Addition set, sheet C40.

2.6 Location and Time of Bid - Bids are due Thursday, May 23th, 2024. This will be a
staggered bid opening, look to the Bid Package Index in the Bidding Requirements for
bid due times. They are also shown at the top of each Bid Package Bid Form. Please
deliver or mail bids to Idaho Transportation Department Office, Building 8 located
at 11331 W Chinden Blvd., Boise, ID 83714. No bids will be accepted after the bid is
closed. Bids cannot be emailed.

2.7 Bond Requirements — A Bid Bond of 5% is required and to be included in the sealed
envelope with the bid. A payment and Performance bond will be required to the
awarded contractors and the cost of the bond is to be included in your base bid price.

2.8 Addendum — Bidders will be required to acknowledge all addenda on the bid form.
The first Addendum was issued on Friday the 10th. A final Addendum will be posted
no later than Friday May 17%.

2.9 Insurance Requirements — Insurance requirements refer to the prime contract AIA
A132 included in Addendum #1.

2.10 Bidders Questions — Questions need to be submitted in writing by end of day,
Tuesday the 14™,

211 Badging — N/A

2.12 Bidder Pre-Bid Information — All pre-bid RFI’s (request for information) or substitution
requests should be sent to seans@cmcompany.com.

o Substitution Requests will be reviewed by CM Company then sent to the
Architect.

o Questions will be reviewed by CM Company and forwarded CSHQA. Formal
guestions sent via email that affect the project scope will be answered and
posted in the final addendum.

Please do not send this information directly to the Architect or Engineer. There is a
process used by CM Company to issue, track responses and post this information
properly in addendums.

3.0 Project Overview

1.) Design Team: Andrew Lauda

3.1 Temporary Facilities

o Reference Temporary Facilities and Controls in the specification General
Conditions.

o Trade Contractors will need to have provisions in your bid for items specific to
your Work.

4.0 Schedule

o General overview of Construction Schedule
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Construction Managers ! [ |

General Contractors

Cim

PWC-C-10654 Unlimited 1, 2, 3

RCE 1245 431 W. McGregor Dr.

COMPANY, INC. Oregon #62774, LBPR 6227 Boise, Idaho 83705

Washington #600 626 741

208 384-0800

Sign In Sheet

Project: _ITD D3 Improvements and Addition

Meeting Purpose: Pre-Bid Job Walk

Meeting Time & Date: May 13th — 1:30pm

Name Company / Email
(PLEASE PRINT)
'Sean Setterberg seans@cmcompany.com
Erin Hoobing erinh@cmcompany.com
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431 W. McGregor Dr.
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Boise, Idaho 83705

Washington #600 626 741

208 384-0800

Sign In Sheet

Project: ITD D3 Improvements and Addition

Meeting Purpose: Pre-Bid Job Walk

Meeting Time & Date: May 13th — 1:30pm
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B  Construction Managers [ ] [ ] [ ]

General Contractors

PWC-C-10654 Unlimited 1, 2, 3

RCE 1245 431 W. McGregor Dr.

COMPANY, INC. Oregon #62774, LBPR 6227 Boise, Idaho 83705

Washington #600 626 741

208 384-0800

Sign In Sheet

Project: _ITD D3 Improvements and Addition

Meeting Purpose: Pre-Bid Job Walk

Meeting Time & Date: May 13th — 1:30pm

Name Company / Email
(PLEASE PRINT)
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B  Construction Managers [ ]
General Contractors

PWC-C-10654 Unlimited 1, 2, 3

RCE 1245

- COMPANY, INC.

431 W. McGregor Dr.

Oregon #62774, LBPR 6227 Boise, Idaho 83705

Washington #600 626 741

208 384-0800

Sign In Sheet

Project: ITD D3 Improvements and Addition

Meeting Purpose: Pre-Bid Job Walk

Meeting Time & Date: May 13th — 1:30pm

Name Company / Email
(PLEASE PRINT)
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@\g B KEYNOTES:
+ § FIBER OPTIC CABLE(S) IN EXISTING CONDUIT;
B e s g 08 oy REMOVE & REINSTALL EXISTING COMM.

COFFEY ST

CABLES AS REQUIRED.

(2) FIBER OPTIC CABLES THRU CRAWL SPACE;
VERIFY SUPPORTS & ROUTING.

FIBER OPTIC CABLE FOLLOWING BUILDING STRUCTURE;
VERIFY SUPPORTS & ROUTING.

(2) FIBER OPTIC CABLES FOLLOWING BUILDING
STRUCTURE; VERIFY SUPPORTS &ROUTING.

FIBER OPTIC CABLE(S) IN EXISTING CONDUIT.

FIBER OPTIC CABLE IN EXISTING CONDUIT TO EXISTING
TRAFFIC : JUNCTION BOX AT FUTURE MULTI-PURPOSE BUILDING
SUPPLY LOCATED APPROX. 800’ NORTH OF JUNCTION BOX
LABELED 'A’; VERIFY LOCATION. COIL 150’ OF FIBER

| ERSE ; 1 OPTIC CABLE IN EXISTING JUNCTION BOX AT FUTURE

' | I : MULTI-PURPOSE BUILDING AND THEN INSTALL FIBER

i : OPTIC CABLE IN EXISTING CONDUIT TO'DTR-8 IN

4
OO0 O DRET

| ‘ MAINTENANCE BUILDING LOCATED APPROX. 6390’ NORTH.
; : SEE FIBER OPTIC CABLE ONE LINE DIAGRAM ON
THIS SHEET.

L
43

TWO FIBER OPTIC CABLES UNDER TRAILER FLOOR;
VERIFY SUPPORTS & ROUTING.

ASSOCIATES

EIDAM
CONSULTING ENGINEERS

AND

)

12" x 12" x 6"D NEMA ’3R’ JUNCTION BOX
CONNNECTED TO EXISTING UNDERGROUND CONDUIT
STUBBED UP ONTO BUILDING; VERIFY LOCATION.

; PROVIDE & INSTALL FIBER OPTIC CABLE IN 1"

’ CONDUIT TO A HEIGHT OF 10’ INSIDE BUILDING.

SIGN SHOP

815 PARK BOULEVARD, SUITE 230
Phone (208)345-7127, FAX (208)345-7173

BOISE, IDAHO 83712-7739
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COMPUTER CONSULTING & NETWORK SERVICES

CRI/The Resource Group
P.O. Box 8183

Boise, ID 83707
208-343-9192
Fax 208-343-2593
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CIRIT

ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS LIST (°S5

DESCRIPTION

SYMBOL

Av4 DATA OUTLET WITH (2) DATA CONNECTORS
DATA OUTLET WITH (4) DATA CONNECTORS

DATA CONDUIT (3/4" UON) WITH DATA CABLES
TO RESPECTIVE DATA

e R s e |
| PUMP STATIONJ
X
X

b i

- ! %

—D+H-=1] TFRMINAL RACK INDICATED. 1" CONDUIT SHALL
BE USED WHERE 4 DATA CABLES ARE INDICATED.

; r \ DENOTED BY SLASH LINES)

RESPECTIVE DATA TERMINAL RACK; F—FLOOR

o~ \ /® T DTR=11 MOUNTED, W—WALL MOUNTED |_§_ 8
4 T : . i . G Ly : . $ Lu—1 | RESPECTIVE DATA INTERCONNECTION UNIT (LIv), m 0 E =
\ T & | DOUBLE DUPLEX RECEPTACLE O < O 5
A ‘ 4 €& | DUPLEX RECEPTACLE Lo (D 8 o
| UON UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED <
| WL el S
e i @ | xemore s 0O T Y%
' L - T Y IST : o m S .
| 1. EXISTING ITEMS INDICATED WITH SHORT DASHED LINES. Z S| w
| 2. MATCH EXISTING HEIGHTS. 1 O 5|k
. | | O @
l O Emmen ; k- i
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b L : CABLES (12 FIBER) 11 F BUILDING m
s o <
DTR-7 EQUIPMENT
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TRAILER TR BOISE, IDAHO
TATION) % DATE
Marigold St o ' APRIL 1996
¢ so 24 DRAWN BY CHECKED BY
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